
AGENDA 
Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting 

January 11, 2024 | 6:30 PM  
Council Chambers 

City Hall | 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 
 

Page 1 
 

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the City of Lucas Planning and Zoning Commission will be held on January 
11, 2024, at 6:30 pm at Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 75002-7651, at which time the 
following agenda will be discussed. As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Planning 
and Zoning Commission may convene into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal 
advice from the City Attorney on any item on the agenda at any time during the meeting. 
 
If you would like to watch the meeting live, you may go to the City’s live streaming link at 
https://www.lucastexas.us/departments/public-meetings/. 
 
How to Provide Input at a Meeting: 
  
Speak In Person: Request to Speak forms will be available at the meeting. Please fill out the form 
and give to the Assistant City Manager prior to the start of the meeting. This form will also allow 
a place for comments. 
 
Submit Written Comments: If you are unable to attend a meeting and would like to submit 
written comments regarding a specific agenda item, email Kent Souriyasak, Assistant City 
Manager at kent@lucastexas.us no later than 3:30 pm the day of the meeting. The email must 
contain the person’s name, address, phone number, and the agenda item(s) for which comments 
will be made. Any requests received after 3:30 pm will not be included at the meeting. 
 
Call to Order  
 
• Determination of Quorum 
• Reminder to turn off or silence cell phones 
• Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Training Agenda  
 
1. Provide training for the Planning and Zoning Commission conducted by the City Attorney. 

(Presenter: City Attorney Courtney Morris) 
 
Consent Agenda 
All items listed under the consent agenda are considered routine and are recommended to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission for a single vote approval. If discussion is desired, an item may be removed from the consent agenda for 
a separate vote. 
 
2. Consent Agenda: 
 

A. Approval of the minutes of the December 14, 2023 Planning and Zoning Commission 
meeting. 

 
  



 Page 2 
 

Regular Agenda  
 
3. Consider approving a request by Sudhir Sakaria on behalf of 3R Land Properties L.C. for 

a preliminary plat for Sandalwood Estates, an addition to the City of Lucas being all of a 
25.13-acre tract of land located in the Lewis P. Turner Survey, Abstract Number 901, and 
the John Gary Survey, Abstract Number 349, otherwise known as 7259 East Parker Road, 
Lucas, Texas. (Presenter: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn) 

 
4. Consider the appointment of a Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the Planning and Zoning 

Commission to serve for a period of one year with a term ending December 31, 2024. 
(Planning and Zoning Commission) 

 
Executive Session  
 

As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Planning and Zoning Commission may convene into closed 
Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice from the City Attorney regarding any item on the agenda at 
any time during the meeting. This meeting is closed to the public as provided in the Texas Government Code.  
 
5. Executive Session: There is not an executive session scheduled for this meeting. 
 
Adjournment 
 

 
6. Adjournment. 
 
Certification 
I do hereby certify that the above notice was posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act on the bulletin board at Lucas 
City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 75002 and on the City’s website at www.lucastexas.us on or before 5:00 p.m. on 
January 5, 2024. 

 
 

_____________________________________ 
Kent Souriyasak, Assistant City Manager 

 
In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City of Lucas will provide for reasonable accommodations for persons 
attending public meetings at City Hall. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services should be directed to Assistant City 
Manager Kent Souriyasak at 972-912-1213 or by email at kent@lucastexas.us at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 



Item No. 01 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

Agenda Request 
January 11, 2024 

 
 

 
Requester: City Attorney Courtney Morris 
 
Agenda Item Request  
 
Provide training for the Planning and Zoning Commission conducted by the City Attorney. 
 
Background Information  
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission serves as a recommending body and advises the City 
Council on matters related to the development and use of private property and implementation of 
the City’s Comprehensive Plan and Code of Ordinances. The Planning and Zoning Commission 
considers requests for zoning changes, specific use permits, site plan approvals, the subdivision or 
platting of land, and makes recommendations to the City Council regarding these matters. 
 
The City Attorney will provide training to the Planning and Zoning Commission on topics 
including authority, role of the commission, membership, voting procedures, conducting meetings 
and hearings, public information act, open government training, and more. 
 
Attachments/Supporting Documentation  
 
NA 
 
Budget/Financial Impact  
 
NA 
 
Recommendation  
 
NA 
 
Motion  
 
NA 



Item No. 02 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

Agenda Request 
January 11, 2024 

 
 

 
Requester: Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
Agenda Item Request  
 
Consent Agenda: 
 

A. Approval of the minutes of the December 14, 2023 Planning and Zoning Commission 
meeting. 

 
Background Information  
 
NA 
 
Attachments/Supporting Documentation  
 
1. Minutes of the December 14, 2023 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting 
 
Budget/Financial Impact  
 
NA 
 
Recommendation  
 
Staff recommends approval of the consent agenda as presented. 
 
Motion  
 
I make a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented. 



1 | P a g e   P l a n n i n g  a n d  Z o n i n g  C o m m i s s i o n  
  D e c e m b e r  1 4 ,  2 0 2 3  

MINUTES 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

December 14, 2023 | 6:30 PM  
Council Chambers 

City Hall | 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 
 
Commissioners Present: 

 
Staff Present: 

Chairman Tommy Tolson 
Vice-Chairman Joe Williams 
Commissioner Peggy Rusterholtz 
Commissioner Chris Bierman 
Commissioner James Foster 
Alternate Commissioner Sean Alwardt 
 
Commissioners Absent: 
Alternate Commissioner Frank Hise 
 

City Manager Joni Clarke 
Assistant City Manager Kent Souriyasak 
Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
 
Staff Absent: 
City Attorney Courtney Morris 
 
City Council Liaison Absent: 
Mayor Jim Olk 

Call to Order  
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
Consent Agenda 
 
1. Consent Agenda: 
 

A. Approval of the minutes of the November 9, 2023 Planning and Zoning 
Commission meeting. 

 
Chairman Tolson proposed a correction to the minutes of the November 9, 2023 Planning and Zoning 
Commission meeting under agenda item number two to clarify the applicant has withdrawn their 
request. 
 
MOTION: A motion was made by Commissioner Foster, seconded by Commissioner Rusterholtz 

to approve the consent agenda with the proposed correction to the minutes of the 
November 9, 2023 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting. The motion passed 
unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote. 

 
Regular Agenda 
 
2. Consider approving the amended site plan requested by the property owner Wal-Mart 

Real Estate on behalf of Panda Express for a restaurant located at 2662 West Lucas 
Road, Lucas, Texas, on a 0.975-acre tract of land situated in the W. Snider Survey, 
Abstract Number 821, being part of Lot 1, Block A of the Wal-Mart Lucas Addition. 

 
Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn gave a presentation on this item. There was no 
discussion on this item. 
 

  



2 | P a g e   P l a n n i n g  a n d  Z o n i n g  C o m m i s s i o n  
  D e c e m b e r  1 4 ,  2 0 2 3  

MOTION: A motion was made by Commissioner Bierman, seconded by Commissioner 
Rusterholtz to approve the amended site plan requested by the property owner Wal-
Mart Real Estate on behalf of Panda Express for a restaurant located at 2662 West 
Lucas Road, Lucas, Texas, on a 0.975-acre tract of land situated in the W. Snider 
Survey, Abstract Number 821, being part of Lot 1, Block A of the Wal-Mart Lucas 
Addition. The motion passed unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote. 

 
3. Consider approving the site plan, landscape plan, elevations, and tree survey requested 

by Panda Express for a restaurant located at 2662 West Lucas Road, Lucas, Texas, on 
0.975-acre tract of land situated in the W. Snider Survey, Abstract Number 821, being 
part of Lot 1, Block A of the Wal-Mart Lucas Addition. 

 
Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn gave a presentation on this item. The Planning and 
Zoning Commission had questions about trees, signs, elevations, and the fire lane at the site. Mr. 
Hilbourn indicated the trees would be reduced due to utility line conflicts, the Panda Express 
restaurant sign would still be needed and placed on the monument sign, and the fire lane would be 
continuous. 
 
MOTION: A motion was made by Commissioner Foster, seconded by Commissioner Rusterholtz 

to approve the site plan, landscape plan, elevations, and tree survey requested by Panda 
Express for a restaurant located at 2662 West Lucas Road, Lucas, Texas, on 0.975-
acre tract of land situated in the W. Snider Survey, Abstract Number 821, being part 
of Lot 1, Block A of the Wal-Mart Lucas Addition. The motion passed unanimously 
by a 5 to 0 vote. 

 
4. Executive Session: There is not an executive session scheduled for this meeting. 
 
Chairman Tolson indicated there was no executive session scheduled. 
 
5. Adjournment. 
 
Chairman Tolson gave special remarks on behalf of the Planning and Zoning Commission thanking 
Commissioner Rusterholtz for her service. 
 
Chairman Tolson adjourned the meeting at 6:44 pm. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Tommy Tolson, Chairman Kent Souriyasak, Assistant City Manager  



Item No. 03 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

Agenda Request 
January 11, 2024 

 
 

 
Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
 
Agenda Item Request  
 
Consider approving a request by Sudhir Sakaria on behalf of 3R Land Properties L.C. for a 
preliminary plat for Sandalwood Estates, an addition to the City of Lucas being all of a 25.13-acre 
tract of land located in the Lewis P. Turner Survey, Abstract Number 901, and the John Gary 
Survey, Abstract Number 349, otherwise known as 7259 East Parker Road, Lucas, Texas. 
 
Background Information  
 
The property is located on the north side of East Parker Road approximately one-third of a mile 
east of Lewis Lane. The property is currently zoned R-1 (Single Family Residential, 1-acre lots). 
 
The proposed subdivision includes 20 lots where 19 are residential building lots and one open 
space lot for detention. The civil construction plans were reviewed and approved by the City’s 
Engineering Department. A tree survey was submitted where a total of 214 inches of tree caliper 
will have to be mitigated at the final plat and entrance landscape stage. 
 
A Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) has been submitted to the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA). City staff has a copy of the CLOMR and the flood study. The water 
main is looped. The entrance is split, and the cul-de-sac is oversized to mitigate a dead end 
exceeding 600 feet and more than 10 lots. The Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) has 
approved both the road connection to Parker Road and the drainage being released into the TxDOT 
drainage system. 
 
Attachments/Supporting Documentation  
 
1. Preliminary Plat 
2. Site Plan 
3. Development Application 
4. Preliminary Plat Checklist 
5. Tree Survey 
6. Civil Construction Plans 
 
Budget/Financial Impact  
 
NA 
 
Recommendation  
 
Staff recommends approval of the preliminary plat as presented. 
  



Item No. 03 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

Agenda Request 
January 11, 2024 

 
 

 
Motion  
 
I make a motion to approve/deny request by Sudhir Sakaria on behalf of 3R Land Properties L.C. 
for a preliminary plat for Sandalwood Estates, an addition to the City of Lucas being all of a 25.13-
acre tract of land located in the Lewis P. Turner Survey, Abstract Number 901, and the John Gary 
Survey, Abstract Number 349, otherwise known as 7259 East Parker Road, Lucas, Texas. 







NOTES

1. FLOOD PLAIN (100YR BFE) IS BASED ON LOMR BY BOYD HYDROLOGY PLLC

DATED 7/26/2023.

VICINITY MAP

(N.T.S.)













15" HB

14" HB

12" PEC

20" HB

32" PEC

14" MUL

44" ASH

14" HB

39" HB

17" HB

32" HB

8" ERC

19" HB

14" HICK

24" HICK

16" COT

13" AE

6" HB

17" AE

10" HB

11" SYC

#139
#140 #141

#142 #143 #144 #145
#146 #147 #148#149 #150

#100#101#102#103
#104

#105#106#107#108#109
#110#111

#112#113
#114

#115
#116#117#118#119#120#121#122#123#124

#125
#126

#127#128
#129

#130
#131

#132
#133

#134#135
#136

#137

#138

#151 #152 #153 #154 #155
#156

#157

#158 #159 #160 #161
#162

#163
#164#165

#166 #167

#168

#169

#170

#171
#172

#173

#174

#175

#176
#177

#178
#179

#180

#181

#182 #183 #184 #185 #186

#187

#188

#189

#190

#191

#192

#193

#194

#195

#196
#197

#198

#199

#200

#201
#202

#203

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN WITH
TREE FENCE PROTECTION

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

JC
L

AL
LE

N,
  T

EX
AS

  7
50

02
21

4-
50

2-
40

36

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
TU

RE
   

   
CO

NS
UL

TI
NG

10
1C

 N
O

RT
H 

G
RE

EN
VI

LL
E 

AV
EN

UE
, #

24
2

J.
 C

AM
IL

LE
 L

A 
FO

Y
TR

EE
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

& 
C

O
N

SE
R

VA
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

100923
PROJECT DATE:

REVISION DATE:

DESIGN MANAGER:
JCL  

PRELIMINARY 

JCL
PROJECT MANAGER:

PROJECT STATUS:

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER:

L1.00

23140

LU
C

AS
, T

X

SCALE: 1" = 80'-0"

EXISTING TREE PLAN01
NORTH
TRUE

10/
16/

23

SA
N

D
AL

W
O

O
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

TREE KEY

NORTH
TRUE

EXISTING TREE CHART

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Delete or Move it to DesignElementsNoPlot Layer

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A



(15)-DEH

(22)-DEH

(16)-DEH

(14)-DEH

(17)-MSA

(18)-MSA

(14)-MSA

(20)-MSA

(14)-LP

(15)-LP

STEEL EDGING

STEEL EDGING

STEEL EDGING

STEEL EDGING

(16)-NLL

(10)-NLL

(4)-AN

(6)-AN

(8)-AN

(3)-AN

COLORADO
RIVER ROCK

COLORADO
RIVER ROCK

(3)-DS

(3)-DS

COLORADO
RIVER ROCK

COLORADO
RIVER ROCK

(1)-DS

LOT 19
LOT 18LOT 17LOT 16LOT 15LOT 14LOT 13LOT 12

LOT 11

LOT 10

LOT 9 LOT 8 LOT 7 LOT 6 LOT 5 LOT 4 LOT 3 LOT 2 LOT 1

LOT 21

LOT 20

(1)-DS

(3)-CE

(4)-RO

(4)-RM

(2)-CE

*
*

*

* *

*

*
*

**

*
*

*
*

*

*

*

*
*

*

*

*
*
*

*

*
*

*

*

*

*

*
*

***

*

*
*

* *
*

(2)-CE

(4)-RM

(3)-RO

(4)-CE

(1)-RM

(100)-SC

(8)-NLL

(3)-AN

(4)-DEH

(1)-CE
(1)-RM(1)-BC

(1)-CE

(1)-RO(1)-RM
(1)-BC(1)-RO

(1)-RM

(1)-BC

(1)-RM (1)-CE (1)-RO
(1)-CE (1)-RM

BERMUDA SOD

BERMUDA SOD

BERMUDA SOD

BERMUDA SOD

LANDSCAPE
EDGE 20 FT.

LANDSCAPE
EDGE 20 FT.

BERMUDA
HYDROMULCH

BERMUDA
HYDROMULCH

MONUMENT 
SIGN

BERMUDA SOD
ON ALL SLOPES

ON ALL SLOPES

ON ALL SLOPES

*
*

*

             ZONE:  R-1 
Site - 1,093,042 s.f. or 25 ac.
         City of Lucas - Article 3.18 

Site will be irrigated with an underground,

         Tree Conservation & Landscaping 

Landscape Edge:

  Parker Rd. - 20' wide @ 531 l.f. 

         (1) Shade Tree and (8) Shrubs for every 20 l.f.**

  Required   Provided

         28 Trees          28 Trees
         225 Shrubs          250 Shrubs

Tree Mitigation:
         Mitigation Required - 160 cal. inches

         (28) 4" trees - Landscape Edge = 112 cal. inches
         (15) 4" trees - 1 tree ea. lot = 60 cal. inches

         Mitigation Provided - 172 cal. inches

         **Landscape edge is in TxDOT ROW.  Trees are
         proposed along top of detention area.

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN WITH

PROPOSED TREE PROVIDED

PROPOSED TREE PROVIDED
BY HOMEOWNER

BY DEVELOPER

TREE FENCE PROTECTION

REFER TO SHEET L1.02 FOR
ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN.

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS

JC
L

AL
LE

N,
  T

EX
AS

  7
50

02
21

4-
50

2-
40

36

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
TU

RE
   

   
CO

NS
UL

TI
NG

10
1C

 N
O

RT
H 

G
RE

EN
VI

LL
E 

AV
EN

UE
, #

24
2

J.
 C

AM
IL

LE
 L

A 
FO

Y
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN

100923
PROJECT DATE:

REVISION DATE:

DESIGN MANAGER:
JCL  

PRELIMINARY 

JCL
PROJECT MANAGER:

PROJECT STATUS:

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER:

L1.01

23140

LU
C

AS
, T

X

SCALE: 1" = 60'-0"

OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN01
NORTH
TRUE

10/
16/

23

SA
N

D
AL

W
O

O
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

TREE KEY

SHEET NOTES:

NORTH
TRUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Delete or Move it to DesignElementsNoPlot Layer

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A



(15)-DEH

(22)-DEH

(16)-DEH

(14)-DEH

(17)-MSA

(18)-MSA

(14)-MSA

(20)-MSA

(14)-LP

(15)-LP

STEEL EDGING

STEEL EDGING

STEEL EDGING

STEEL EDGING

(16)-NLL

(10)-NLL

(4)-AN

(6)-AN

(8)-AN

(3)-AN

COLORADO
RIVER ROCK

COLORADO
RIVER ROCK

(3)-DS

(3)-DS

COLORADO
RIVER ROCK

COLORADO
RIVER ROCK

(1)-DS

LOT 1

LOT 21

LOT 20

(1)-DS

(3)-CE

(4)-RO

(4)-RM

(2)-CE

*
*

*

* *

*

*
*

**

*
*

*
*

*

*

*

*
*

*

*

*
*
*

*

*
*

*

*

*

*

*
*

***

*

*
*

* *
*

(2)-CE

(4)-RM

(3)-RO

(4)-CE

(1)-RM

(100)-SC

(8)-NLL

(3)-AN

(4)-DEH

BERMUDA SOD

BERMUDA SOD

BERMUDA SOD

BERMUDA SOD

LANDSCAPE
EDGE 20 FT.

LANDSCAPE
EDGE 20 FT.

BERMUDA
HYDROMULCH

BERMUDA
HYDROMULCH

MONUMENT 
SIGN

BERMUDA SOD
ON ALL SLOPES

ON ALL SLOPES

ON ALL SLOPES

*
*

*

PLANT MATERIAL LIST

KEY QUANTITY
LARGE TREES
DESCRIPTION SIZE

CE 15 ULMUS CRASSIFOLIA
CEDAR ELM

4" CAL., MIN. 4'
SPD., MIN. 12 FT.
HT.

KEY
LARGE SHRUBS
DESCRIPTION SIZE

LP 29 LOROPETALUM CHINENSE 'JAZZ HANDS'
JAZZ HANDS LOROPETULUM

5 GAL., MIN. 24"
HT.

DEH 71 DISTYLIUM 'EMERALD HEIGHTS'
EMERALD HEIGHTS DISTYLIUM

5 GAL., MIN. 24"
HT.

KEY
ORNAMENTAL GRASSES

DESCRIPTION SIZE

AN 24 YUCCA GLORIOSA VARIEGATA
VARIEGATED ADAMS NEEDLE

QUANTITY

QUANTITY

MSA 69 MUHLENBERGIA CAPILLARIS
PINK MUHLY GRASS 1 GAL., 10" HT.

RM 16 ACER RUBRUM X 'AUTUMN GLORY'
RED MAPLE

4" CAL., MIN. 4'
SPD., MIN. 12 FT.
HT.

1 GAL., 10" HT.

RO 10 QUERCUS RUBRA
RED OAK

4" CAL., MIN. 4'
SPD, MIN. 12 FT.
HT.

JC
L

AL
LE

N,
  T

EX
AS

  7
50

02
21

4-
50

2-
40

36

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
TU

RE
   

   
CO

NS
UL

TI
NG

10
1C

 N
O

RT
H 

G
RE

EN
VI

LL
E 

AV
EN

UE
, #

24
2

J.
 C

AM
IL

LE
 L

A 
FO

Y
EN

LA
R

G
ED

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

100923
PROJECT DATE:

REVISION DATE:

DESIGN MANAGER:
JCL  

PRELIMINARY 

JCL
PROJECT MANAGER:

PROJECT STATUS:

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER:

L1.02

23140

LU
C

AS
, T

X

SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"

ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN01
NORTH
TRUE

10/
16/

23

SA
N

D
AL

W
O

O
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

DS 8 DASYLIRION WHEELERI
DESERT SPOON

5 GAL., MIN. 24"
HT.

NLL 49 NANDINA DOMESTICA 'LEMON LINE'
LEMON LIME NANDINA

5 GAL., MIN. 24"
HT.

PL
AN

3 TAXODIUM DISTICHUM
BALD CYPRESS

4" CAL., MIN. 4'
SPD, MIN. 12 FT.
HT.

BC

KEY
BLOOMING

DESCRIPTION SIZE

SC 100 SEASONAL COLOR

QUANTITY

4" POT, 8" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Delete or Move it to DesignElementsNoPlot Layer

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER PLACEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4- 1/3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4- 2/3

AutoCAD SHX Text
unburied

AutoCAD SHX Text
buried

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER ROCK OR GRANITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOT BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERTILIZER TABLETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT PIT WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANGLED SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TOP OF ROOT BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" ABOVE FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MIN. MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE; NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMENDED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB OR SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE STAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) FLEXIBLE TREE TIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERTILIZER TABLETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"MULCH TAPER TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOFING NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL, MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" INTO UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TREE STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" ABOVE FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TOP OF ROOT BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGHEN SIDES AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOT BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMENDED BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0" TREE STAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE TOP 1/3 OF WIRE BASKET AND BURLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE PLASTIC ROOT GUARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN LAWN AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISIBLE ABOVE MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNK FLARE MUST BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANGLED SIDES AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT PIT WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH BED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" x 4" STEEL EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" STEEL STAKE AT 5' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" - 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLORADO RIVER ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SHREDDED CYPRESS MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL EDGING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PLANTING AND STAKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D





























































Item No. 04 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

Agenda Request 
January 11, 2024 

 
 

 
Requester: Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
Agenda Item Request  
 
Consider the appointment of a Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission to serve for a period of one year with a term ending December 31, 2024. 
 
Background Information  
 
Per Section 1.05.035 of the Code of Ordinances, the Planning and Zoning Commission shall elect 
a chairman and vice-chairman from its membership annually. The Planning and Zoning 
Commission is composed of five regular members and two alternate members appointed by the 
City Council. Alternate members shall serve in the absence of one or more regular members when 
requested to do so by the presiding officer of the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
 
Attachments/Supporting Documentation  
 
NA 
 
Budget/Financial Impact  
 
NA 
 
Recommendation  
 
NA 
 
Motion  
 
I make a motion to appoint _______________ as Chairman and _______________ as Vice-
Chairman of the Planning and Zoning Commission for a period of one year with a term ending 
December 31, 2024. 



Item No. 05 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

Agenda Request 
January 11, 2024 

 
 

 
Requester: Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
Agenda Item Request  
 
Executive Session: There is not an executive session scheduled for this meeting. 
 
Background Information  
 
As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Planning and Zoning 
Commission may convene into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential 
legal advice from the City Attorney regarding any item on the agenda at any time during the 
meeting. This meeting is closed to the public as provided in the Texas Government Code. 
 
Attachments/Supporting Documentation  
 
NA 
 
Budget/Financial Impact  
 
NA 
 
Recommendation  
 
NA 
 
Motion  
 
NA 


	00 - Agenda
	Call to Order
	Training Agenda
	Regular Agenda
	Executive Session
	Adjournment
	Certification

	01 - Training with City Attorney CS - Copy
	Agenda Item Request
	Background Information
	Attachments/Supporting Documentation
	Budget/Financial Impact
	Recommendation
	Motion

	02 - Consent Agenda CS
	Agenda Item Request
	Background Information
	Attachments/Supporting Documentation
	Budget/Financial Impact
	Recommendation
	Motion

	02a - 12-14-2023 Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes
	03 - Sandalwood Preliminary Plat CS
	Agenda Item Request
	Background Information
	Attachments/Supporting Documentation
	Budget/Financial Impact
	Recommendation
	Motion

	03a - Sandalwood Estates preliminay plat
	Preliminary Plat Sandalwood Estates, Sheet 1 of 2 REVISED as of 12-11-2023
	Preliminary Plat Sandalwood Estates, Sheet 2 of 2 as of 12-11-2023

	03b - Sandalwood Estates Site Plan.updated
	03c - Sandalwood Estates Preliminary plat application
	03d - Sandalwood Estates Preliminary Plat Checklist
	03e - Sandalwood Tree Survey
	Sheets and Views
	L1.00

	Sheets and Views
	L1.01

	Sheets and Views
	L1.02


	03f - Sandalwood Civil Plans
	04 - Appoint Chair and Vice Chair
	Agenda Item Request
	Background Information
	Attachments/Supporting Documentation
	Budget/Financial Impact
	Recommendation
	Motion

	05 - Executive Session
	Agenda Item Request
	Background Information
	Attachments/Supporting Documentation
	Budget/Financial Impact
	Recommendation
	Motion


